# PROBUS CLUB OF TEMPLESTOWE VALLEY Inc. CLUB MEETING <u>MINUTES.</u> Held at the Ted Adjani Centre. Thompson 's Road Lower Templestowe Monday 9<sup>th</sup> of May 2011

# Reminder to members to turn off Mobile Phones.

1. President Wilma's Talk

Wilma began with a reference to Mothers' Day and hoped all mothers had enjoyed their day. She had been treated by her daughter to a 'glorious Spa Experience' on the Peninsula.

Wilma thanked Elaine Hayne for organizing another memorable Social with Diana Mayne's band providing music from the 'Hippy Era'.

She read a thank you card and message from Elsie Blanchflower and warmly welcomed her return to the meeting.

### Induction of New Members.

2. President Wilma then carried out the traditional induction ceremony and inducted 8. new members to the Club.

Helmut Naumann Wayne Bishop Lesley Empey, Marilyn Ellis Collin Ellis Carole English Neil English Ken Joseph.

#### 3. Attendance.

### Present 94.

Apologies, Alan Baker, Judy Baker, Marilyn Platford, Margaret Cornell Suan de Bono, Anne Doull, Jennifer Eaton, Ross Chapman, Yvonne Boyall,
Pat Burns, Rex Atkins, Ian Gault, Mary Gault, Jan Hammond, Esme Lawley,
Bev Mcdowell, Kay Mithen, Graham Morcom, Lyn Paice, Val Reid, Yvonne Shambrey,
Jan Shinners, George Thomas, Maurelle Thompson, Les Thompson. Frances Baldasarre,
Elizabeth Diffen.

No Show 7. Visitors. David Moodie, Jenni Moodie, Lyn Grant, Rod Grant Lisa?

4.TREASURER'S I	REPORT.	Jeff Crosbie.			
<b>Balance on Hand</b>	<u>(30 / 04/11</u> )		\$1	1,505.81	
<b>Deposits Held for</b> A	Activities		\$	4,122.61	
Club Funds as at (	30/04/11)		\$	7,383.20	
Attached Treasurer's reports 30/04/11					
Moved Jeff, S	econdedHı	ıgh Cornell	• • • • •	Carried.	

**5.Birthdays this month May** Judy Baker, Yvonne Boyall, Rose Cecchin, Allan Chambers, Marion Cummins, Maureen Dubock, Wendy Fishley, Barbara Green, Elaine Hayne, Jake Kerseboom, Maureen O' Brien, Valma Sigg, George Thomas.

Lunch Venue R.S.L. Box Hill. Numbers ... 20.....

## 6..SECRETARY'S REPORT. Heather Bindon.

Heather spoke about the New Travel Insurance Policy for all members, available from Probus Centre South Pacific. She also drew attention to the Australian centre for the Moving Image which has forwarded free tickets to be given as door prizes to members.

Moved Heather, Seconded Elaine Dodds..... Carried.....

7. VICE PRESIDENT...... Bob Anderson...... To Speak about Aspirin trial. Bob outlined the main points of an Aspirin trial which is looking for a large number of Volunteers.

ACTIVITIES REPORTS. Lyn Hudgson.....

Bike Group	John Hudgson	Blackburn Road ride went well.
		Next 2 from Fitzimons Lane
Book Group	Helga Braun	17 <sup>th</sup> May
Book Swap	Pat Edwards	Book Swap as usual.
Craft Group	Yvonne Boyall	Lois Mason Lovely turn up last
	Helen Armstrong	time. Next time 17 <sup>th</sup> May next
Cryptic	Liz Turner	Meeting as per newsletter.
Crosswords		
Cultural	Wendy Fishley	Cultural talk July18th. Travels
Walks		through Tuscany

Entontoinona	Managenet Commissi	Start Christman Drasting Last
Entertainers	Margaret Campbell	Start Christmas Practice. Last
	<b>F1</b> · <b>T</b>	Tues. May.
Events,	Elaine Hayne	Great Social night. BBQ. Birrarung
Trips,		Park 22 <sup>nd</sup> May Morning melodies
Outings		Arts Centre 31 <sup>st</sup> May .Police Show
		Band @ 1pm. Yarra Valley CC
Fine Dining	Hugh Cornell	<sup>1</sup> / <sub>2</sub> members belong .2 groups per
		month going well.
Games	Marion Cummins	June 15 <sup>th</sup> at Marion's
	Dawn Anderson	
Garden	Faye Williams	Nicholas Gardens went well
		In recess until September.
Genealogy	Ray Lawley	Next meeting @ Doncaster library.
Getaway	Hudgsons/McBains	Warrnambool 10 <sup>th</sup> of May. As
Group		Cabin prices have soared may do
•		only one trip per year?
Golf	Lyn Crosbie	18 rooms booked for Ararat.
		John Reid on winning streak.
Newsletter	Les & Maurelle	Absent
	Thompson	
Photography/	Doug Hayne	Next activity, photographers will
		go with the walkers.
Scrapbook	Verity Moore	Monday23rd at John Mugridges.
1		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
Theatre	Andrea Thomas	All booked at present.
Walks	Terry Cummins	Both Croc group and main group
		to do 2 different walks in Ruffey
		Lake Park.
	1	

8.

Lyn spoke about Birthday Lunch options and costs. A vote was taken on each option and the majority vote was for lunch at Yarra Valley Country Club

# Moved Lyn, Seconded.....Jenny Morcom..... Carried.

# 9. GENERAL BUSINESS.

- Ian Coleman spoke about (a) Bowel Kits, Available to purchase at the back table.
   Professor Bob Carter, Speaker for June. Ian spoke glowingly of him and urged
- Members to come with friends.
- 2. Wilma handed out door prize tickets from A C M I.

## Fellowship Break.

## SPEAKER.

Jenny Davies, Beyond the Façade Flinders St, More than a Railway Station. This was a very visual presentation with large blown up Photos. Jenny was able to evoke different eras of use at the station with her vivid accounts.

Vote of Thanks...Peter Fishley

Peter was effusive in his praise of Jenny, stating that 'she had enthralled all, with memories of Flinders St. Station. Many would have remembered using the station as young people.' He could especially recall the children's playground where he spent time as a 3-5 year old.

## Our next meeting to be held Monday the 13th Of June 2011 at the usual venue

Meeting Closed.....12 10pm.....

Signed ..... President.